United States Copyright Office
Library of Congress - 101 Independence Avenue SE - Washingtan, 10 20559- 6000 www.copyright gav

July 21, 2006

Jonathan A. Hyman, Esq.

Knobbe Martens Olson & DBear LLFP
2040 Main St

Irvine, CA 92614

RE: 5-PIN INDY CROSS
Control No: 61- 320- 6104(K)

Dyear Mr, Hyman:

On February 17, 2006, the Copyright Office sent you a letter inquiring about the work 5-PIN
INDY CROSS for which a second request for reconsideration had been submitted. The Review Board
had considered this work and had agreed with the Examining Division that the work does represent
copyrightable authorship. [lowever, another issuc remained to be addressed. This work, first published
[according to the application form submitted for it] in December, 1978, had to have carried a statutorily
correct copyright notice in order for it to be protected by copyright. Please see our enclosed letter of
February 17, 2006 explaining the need for us to see materials showing a copy of the work as first
published in December, 1978, and bearing an adequate copyright notice.

We had asked for a response to our letter by March 31, 2006. We have recently made a check
of our receipts and have not found any response from vou in this matter. As we indicated in our
February 17, 2006 letter, having received no copy representing the first-published form and also
showing the required copyright notice, we are closing the case in this matter. We consider this lelter
a [inal agency action.

Sincerely

/S/

Nanette Petruzzell:

Special Legal Advisor for Reengineering
For the Review Board

United States Copyright Office

Lnclosure: February 17, 20086 letter



